

Wayan Sukerta Mudita

FB:@socarta | linkedin:@wayansukertamudita
so.care.ta@gmail.com | (62) 8585 732 3327
Jalan Dangin Uma 3 gang 12b no 11



I am a conscientious person, a fast learner, have a good logical mind, appreciating details, patient and have been proven adaptable to almost any working situation. I am able to work successfully on my own initiative or as a team member I have 10 years experience on programming web and desktop. I also have experience in the hospitality industry.

EXPERIENCE

Dflow, Denpasar— *Full Stack Developer*

March 2021 - PRESENT

Develop and maintain existing systems with the latest technology such as : nodejs, reactjs, expressjs, mongodb, typescript, message broker, and GIT. Develop new microservice and support digital marketing department.

Blue Karma Secrets, Seminyak— *ecommerce & web developer*

July 2018 - march 2021

Setup and maintain good relationship with all Online Travel Agents, Analyze and Initiate new potential market, Calculate, propose, and analyze campaigns and promotion, Developed Property Management System (PMS), website and marketing tool like CRM. Create campaign and maintenance google ads and facebook ads.

Danoya Villa, Seminyak— *ecommerce & programmer*

June 2012 - june 2018

Develop property management system, booking engine and rate shopper , Responsible for achieving online segment revenue target from OTA, brand website and other online channels distribution, Calculate, propose, and analyze campaigns and promotion.

EDUCATION

University of Udayana, Bali— *Bachelor*

July 20X06 - MONTH 2010

Faculty of mathematics, Mathematical computer science

SKILLS

- PHP
- Laravel
- Nodejs
- Expressjs
- Vue
- Reactjs
- Bootstrap
- Materialize css
- Mysql
- Mongodb
- GIT (github, bitbucket, pipeline & git flow)
- Wordpress (woocommerce, elementor)
- Google analytic, tag manager, & web console
- Google ads, facebook ads & SEO

LANGUAGES

English and Bahasa

PROJECTS

Property Management System — danoya villa

A hotel property management system (PMS) is a set of solutions that hoteliers use to manage their day-to-day hotel operations activities such as reservations, front desk, housekeeping, maintenance, billing and invoicing, analytics and reporting.

Technology :

Desktop app: Vb6,vb.net ,crystal report and mysql.

Web app : php , css , jquery and mysql

Booking engine — danoya villa

A booking engine, also known as IBE or Internet Booking Engine, is typically an application or software whose primary function is to collect reservation and credit card information from guests

Technology :

Web app : php , css , jquery and mysql

Property Management System & Photo contest — Blue Karma villa

A hotel property management system (PMS) is a set of solutions that hoteliers use to manage their day-to-day hotel operations activities such as reservations, front desk, housekeeping, maintenance, billing and invoicing, analytics and reporting.

Technology :

Web app : Laravel, bootstrap, jquery, vue , pwa and axios.

Dflow System

Dflow system is a subscription graphic design service that is easy to use, can reduce overheads and recruitment costs and provides a responsive resource at your disposal. With a collaborative workflow system designed to connect you to our in-house graphic design and prepress services.

Technology :

Web app : Nodejs, expressjs, reactjs, typescript,ec2, aws s3, mongodb.

Version control: bitbucket (pipeline & git flow);

Database: Mongodb

Development Methods: Kanban

Task Management: Jira & trello

Website— freelance

Develop a lot of ecommerce websites, company profile, hotel website and travel agent.

Teknology: laravel,vue, wordpress, elementor, woocommerce, css, payment gateway API and jquery